
         
 
ADDENDUM #2 
RFP NUMBER:  2015043-PW-P 
Consultant Engineering Services for MLK Jr. Way Widening Project RFP 
 
DATE:  April 3, 2015 
 
TO:  All Potential Offerors 
 
City of Harrisonburg’s Consultant Engineering Services for MLK Jr. Way Widening Project RFP, is modified 
as follows: 
 
1. Question:  Is there a DBE requirement or goal for this project? 
 

Answer:  No. 
 
2. Question:  Is the TIA referenced on page 5 available for review? 
 
 Answer: See Attachment. 
  
3. Question: Will landscape Architecture services be required? 
 
 Answer: No. 
 
4. Question: Page 6 – “February 2015- Utility relocations start” – I believe this should be 2016. 
 
 Answer:  2016 is correct. 
 
5. Question: We were wondering if there was any chance of someone reviewing the RFP with us in the field to 
 share a bit more insight about the project? 
 
 Answer:  A pre-proposal meeting was not included in this RFP, therefore an opportunity for field visits 
 with City staff is not available. 
 
6. Question: On page 8 (section 3.6) of the RFP, you’ll see the required order for our response.  There are two 
 elements requested in the RFP that are not contained in the prescribed response order: References (page 
 9, section 4.2.3) and Affiliates (page 8, section 3.1).  Could you provide clarification on where to 
 include these items? 
 
 Answer:  Please provide both items after the scope of work section. 
 
 
 
 
 



All other requirements, terms and conditions of the RFP remain unchanged.  
 
Addendum page must be signed and returned with your proposal to acknowledge receipt of this addendum. 
 
 
___________________________________ 
Authorized Signature 
 
 
 
By:  Pat Hilliard, CPPB 
        Procurement Manager 


